Parks, Jazel

From: Hudson, Daniel /\(D{%

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 2:20 PM

To: Santiago, Patricia; Zaki, Tarek

Cc: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Level 3 PRA and RIC 2011
BE) .
Regards,

Dan

Daniel W, Hudson
Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

Division of Risk Analysis

Daniel. Hudson@nrc.gov

301-251-7919

‘Fromi: Santiago, Patricia

Sent::Monday, December 20, 2010 2:09 PM
‘To: Hudson, Daniel; Zaki, Tarek

Cc:-Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Level 3 PRA and RIC 2011

Dan

(b)(5)

xS

thanks

0 you have a little more detail on what he would discuss on it?

From: Hudson, Daniel

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 1:56 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia; Zaki, Tarek
Subject: Level 3 PRA and RIC 2011

| Pat and Tarek,
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Thanks!

Regards,

information in this record wan deleted n
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Dan

Daniel W. Hudson

Technical Assistant

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
Division of Risk Analysis

Daniel.Hudson@nrc.gov
301-251-7919



